

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting:	General council Meeting		
Date of Meeting:	06th November 2023	Time:	12:30PM – 01:30PM
Minutes Prepared By:	GSA VP Academic & External Relations - Ramya Nekkanti	Location:	GOOGLE MEET
1. Meeting Objective	General Council Meeting		

2. Attendees

Council Members: Khalid Iqbal (President), Ramya Nekkanti (VP Academic Affairs and External Relations), Shihab Sharar Isa (VP Finance & Services), Kavya Sathya (VP Student Life)

Management: None

3. Agenda and Notes, Decisions, Issues	
Topic	Discussion
General Council Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Shihab started the meeting by outlining the funds allotted for the academic year and talked about the activities the GSA team had completed the previous year. Additionally, he mentioned that Kavya was added to the list of signatories for the reimbursements. Shihab asked Ramya and Khalid to check with ab-GPAC chair regarding the amount we need to pay from GSA. The team recommended setting aside a portion of the GSA budget for a few certification programs or training courses that would be helpful to the students. Need to ask Dr. Patrick regarding the budget we can allocate for the GSA bursaries and Scholarships. Shihab updated that Khalid has paid for the insurance. Khalid informed the team that Prof. Shawn Thompson formed an ISACA club with the MISSIM students and needed GSA and CSA team for signing the contract with Treefort. Kavya asked Khalid to check with the ISACA team if there is any budget that needs to be allocated from the GSA. Shihab informed us that we should have an AGM meeting by the end of November.